ATTACHMENT D

DeAnna Solina - Salary Setting Commission

From:  "Schroeder, Dan" <dschroeder@neumiller.com>

To: "DeAnna Solina (DeAnna.Solina@stocktongov.com)" <DeAnna.Solina@stocktong...
Date: 4/24/2015 10:39 AM

Subject: Salary Setting Commission

CC: "Schroeder, Dan" <dschroeder@neumiller.com>

Good Morning DeAnna,

This will confirm that last week | advised all of the Salary Setting Commission Commissicners of the
procedure for calling a meeting {as 1 indicated to you last week) and provided them with a link to the April 7,
2015 City Council Meeting so they could view/listen to what transpired at the Council meeting and the Council’s
action regarding the Commission’s recommendation. As of the writing of this e-mail, none of the Salary Setting
Commission Commissioners have contacted me requesting or indicating in any way that they wanted to call for
another meeting of the Salary Setting Commission.

Let me know if you have any other questions.
Dan

Daniet 1. Schroeder
Attorney at Law
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